

Roy D. Simmons PhD, MBA, PMP **Consulting Project Manager**

Summary. Drug Program management leadership since 1997 delivering superior business results through the application of Project and Portfolio Management best practices. Background includes diverse project management experience in Biopharma from pre-clinical through Phase IV and a unique combination of technical (PhD Chemistry) and business (MBA) expertise. Areas of project management experience and expertise include:

- Biologics, Small-Molecule, and Combination Product Development
- Regulatory Submissions,
- CMC Project Management
- Strong Computer Skills include MSProject, Excel, Visio, and Webex
- Co-Development Alliances and Out-Sourced Project Resources
- Geographically Diverse Cross-functional Teams
- Meeting Facilitation in Complex Environments
- Project Management Office (PMO) Implementation and Management
- Enterprise Project Management Software Implementation and Administration

Professional Experience

Simmons Management Services, LLC
Principal: 2012-present

Integrated Project Management Co., Inc.
Project Management Consultant: 2007 - 2012

Nektar Therapeutics
Associate Director – Program Management: 2004 - 2007

Crompton Corp.
P.A.C.E. Manager (NPD PMO): 1997 - 2003

Education/Certification

1978; BS, Chemistry, Clemson University
1981; MS, Chemistry, Clemson University
1987; PhD, Organic Chemistry, University of New Orleans
1993; MBA, University of Memphis
2006; PMP, Project Management Institute

Drug Development and Regulatory Experience

- Multiple early phase drug development projects for MAbs, polypeptides, and polynucleosides
- Phase I/II management for Novantik (naloxegol)
- Development and commercialization of anti-convulsant auto-injector device for the Dept. of Defense
- Managed clinical supply chain for Pfizer Oncology Grant Studies
- Managed Phase IV CMC activities and supply chain for PEG reagents for Pegasys and Neulasta